Kim Rose

From: Jason Trottier

Sent: November 18, 2025 2:43 PM

To: Kim Rose

Subject: FW: Draft Budget 2026 for Consultation
Attachments: DRAFT Budget 2026 for Consultation.pdf
Hi Kim,

Please add the email below and attachment to correspondence on the agenda for the Nov. 25" Council
meeting.

Thank you,
Jason

Jason Trottier, HBBA, MPA, CPA, CMA
Chief Administrative Officer/Treasurer

# East Ferris

MUNICIPALITY « MUNICIPALITE

25 Taillefer Road, Corbeil, ON POH 1KO0
T: 705-752-2740 ext. 226 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca

Please note: My working hours may not reflect yours. Please do not feel obligated to answer outside your
normal work hours.

Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege. Any
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is
unauthorized. If you received this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and
delete the e-mail and attachments from any computer.

From: Aaron Lougheed <Aaron.Lougheed@nbmca.ca>
Sent: November 18, 2025 2:39 PM
Subject: Draft Budget 2026 for Consultation

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached for consultation the NBMCA draft budget for 2026 along with a break down of the changes to
municipal levies.

The consultation period will close at end of day December 17", 2025.
Please address all comments and questions to Finance Manager, Aaron Lougheed at this email address.
Highest Regards,

Aaron Lougheed

Manager, Finance

North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
15 Janey Avenue



North Bay, ON P1C 1N1

Cell:  705-825-3107

Office: 705-474-5420 ext 2005
Fax: 705-474-9793

Web: www.nbmca.ca

Leaders In Watershed Management

b% Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

The information contained in this electronic message from North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority is directed in confidence solely to
the person(s) named above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied or disclosed including attachments. The message may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act and by the Personal Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act. The use of such personal
information except in compliance with the Acts, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately advising of the error and delete the message without making a copy. Thank you.



